

fair adjustment excerpt

From: "Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI)" <carolyn.calwell@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 24 Apr 2017 14:26:59 -0400
Attachments: Fair Adjustment excerpt.docx (17.09 kB)

Deputy – as discussed, this is the current language that reflects the commitment over the first 5 years..

Carolyn

Carolyn Calwell
Legal Director
MAG Civil Law Division
Ministries of Energy / Economic Development & Growth /
Research, Innovation & Science / Infrastructure / Accessibility
416-212-8392

This communication may be solicitor/client privileged and contain confidential information only intended for the person(s) to whom it is addressed. Any dissemination or use of this information by others than the intended recipient(s) is prohibited. If you have received this message in error please notify the writer and permanently delete the message and all attachments. Thank you.